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[HO6OG-/
From: " <Rebecca_Robertson@cameco.com>
To: <gmb@nrc.gov>
Date: 11/06/2006 10:22:18 AM
Subject: Fw: Notification of Uranium Shipment coming through the United States

- Sunst Rwiew
-Dear Gloria, _ _ Q,OM,O ILtQ—

Please accept this as pre-advise notice of an upcoming shipment of Uranium

through the US. : R‘Ds: NMS_SDL(/ PuLhQ,

The shipment is as follows:

K T | ! l-rmplqﬁ NMSSoo&.

| Material Description: | Natural Uranium Dioxide Powder (UO2)
| ‘ + o
- I
Shipping Name: | Radioactive material, low specific activity |
| (LSA-I), and _ |
| Radioactive material, excepted package, empty |
| packaging |
+ |
I |
UN Number: |UN 2912 and UN 2908 |
+ |
|
| | |
Packaging: |1 sea container containing 49 drums with UO2 and |

[11 empty drums |
+
|

| I
Port of Entry into the United  |Sarnia, ON / Port Huron, MI
States: [November 16, 2006 , |
Estimated Date of Entry | |
+ |

| I
Port of Exit out of the United |Port of Oakland, CA |
States: Estimated Date of [November 23, 2006 |
Departure: | |
+ |
Ground Transportation Company: | RSB Logistic Services, Inc. TEL: (306) 242-8300 |
+ |

‘ INYK Line |
Vessel: INYK Atlas V.23W47 |
+ : |
, 1 |
Port of Destination: |Tokyo Port, Japan - |
+ |
i |
. | | |
Net UO2 Weight: |3,476.6 kg net : |
+ |
|
| 3,029.2 kg U |

kg U Weight: | | |

+ . |
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Best Regards,

" Rebecca Robertson, Logistics Specialist
Cameco Corporation
1 Eldorado Place
Port Hope, ON L1A 3A1

TEL: (905) 885-4511, Ext. 2280
FAX: (905) 885-4958
rebecca_robertson@cameco.com
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